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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 17, 2009 9:28 AM

To: ‘Watkins, Jennifer'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: General R.V. Center, Inc. F09000003201

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Watkins, Jennifer [mailto:watkins@butzel.com]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 9:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: General R.V. Center, Inc.

Please correct the FEt number as stated on the Application by Foreign Corporation as follows: 38-1657119.
Thank you.

John J. Raymond, Jr., Esq.

Registered Agent for General R.V. Center, Inc.
Butzel Long :

125 Worth Avenue Suite 330

Palm Beach, FL 33480

561-659-8661

To comply with U.S. Treasury Regulations: This communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the tax laws of the United
States, or promoting, marketing or recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication {and any attachment).

Confidentiality Statement;

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It
may contain privileged, confidential infarmation that is exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are
not the intended recipient, please note that you are strictly prohibited from disseminating or distributing this
information {other than to the intended recipient) or copying this information. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or by telephone at (313) 225-7000. To learn more
about Butze! Long, please visit our website at hitp://www.butzel.com
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